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Ruth Nettles OQO yal- e
From: WOODS.MONICA WOODS . MONICA@leg.state.fl.us)

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 11:02 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: ‘M. Walis'; 'Paul Lewis'; Martha Brown; 'Alex Glenn'; 'Dianne Tripleit’; 'J. Burnett’; Keino Young; 'Paul Lewis'
Subject: Notice of Intervention

Attachments: Notice of Intervention 090421-E|.pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
rchwinkel.charles@leg state flus

b. Docket No. 090421-E1

In re: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
¢. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

¢. The document attached for electronic filing is Office of Public Counsel’s Notice of Intervention 090421 ~EI. Thank you for your
attention and cooperation to this request.

Monica R. Woods

Administrative Assistant

Office of Public Counsel q [ ;l-{' 07
Phone #: 488-9330 2.V
Fax# :487-6419
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, DOCKET NO. 090421-EI

Inc. for Commission Approval of Base Rate

Increase for Costs Associated with the

CR3 Uprate Project, Pursuant to Section 5

366.93(4), F.S. and Rule 25-6.0423(7), F.A.C. FILED: September 24, 2009
/

NOTICE OF INTERVENTION

Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of
Florida, by and through J. R. Kelly, Public Counsel, serve their Notice of Intervention in

this docket.

J.R. Kelly
Public Counsel

Charles IRehwinkel

Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us

Attorney for the Citizens
of the State of Florida
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Office of Public Counsel
Notice of Intervention has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail to the

)
following parties on this 24™ day of September, 2009,

John T. Burneit /Alexander Glenn Mr. Pau! Lewis, Jr. J. Michael Walls/ Diane M.
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Tripplett
P.O. Box 14042 106 East College Ave, Suite 800 Executive Director and General
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 Counsel

P.O. Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601-3239
Martha Brown
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Charles J. Rehwinkel
Associate Public Counsel




